From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:55 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-CING-052-211116

Good Afternoon CSC,

Please find the attached letter for an older site at the address below that is construction complete. A
photo of the overall work performed is attached!

| 1375 North Road Killingly
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ERICSSON

Aja Chase
Construction Manager
AT&T NE Market
401-952-6205



INFINIGY %

FROM ZERO TO INFINIGY

the solutions are endless

1033 WATERVLIET SHAKER RD, ALBANY, NY 12205

February 15, 2021

Matthew Schlosser
Ramapo Communication Corp.
Construction Manager

201-343-2995
RE: PE Close Out Letter
AT&T Site Name: East Killingly North
AT&T Site ID: CTL01289
FA Site Number: 10141309
Site Address: 1375 North Rd

Dayville, CT 06241
To Whom It May Concern,

Infinigy has conducted a post construction review of the above-mentioned site. Infinigy has
prepared the drawings for the above-mentioned site and as such, we have conducted a
final review of the proposed installation for the sole purpose to verify that the installation
was completed in accordance with the site plans.

Based on our review of the Signed and Sealed Engineering Drawings for this site completed
by Infinigy (Revision 0, Dated 05/15/21), and contractor-provided As-Built Drawings &
closeout photos, it is the opinion of Infinigy that the site was built in general conformance
with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy.

Please free to contact me at (518) 690-0790 if you have any questions or require additional
information.

i,

Sincerely,

Chris Warren, P.E.
Infinigy Engineering
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